
 
  

 
  

  
  

   
  

 

 
 

  
 

 
   

 

   

  

  

 

 

 

 

   

  

  

  

 

    

    

    

 

    89 (Rev. 04-15) 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RICK SNYDER NICK A. KHOURI
 
GOVERNOR LANSING STATE TREASURER
 

DETROIT FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION
 

RESOLUTION 2018-10
 

APPROVING THE CITY OF DETROIT’S FOUR-YEAR FINANCIAL
 
PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019 THROUGH FISCAL YEAR 2022
 

WHEREAS, Public Act 181 of 2014, the Michigan Financial Review Commission Act 

(the “Act”), allows for the creation of the Detroit Financial Review Commission (the 

“Commission”) within the Michigan Department of Treasury; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(1) of the Act empowers the Commission to provide oversight for 

the City of Detroit (the “City”) beginning on the Effective Date of the Plan of Adjustment; and  

WHEREAS, Section 6(4) of the Act provides that during the period of oversight, the 

Commission shall review and approve the City’s four-year financial plan required by Section 4t 

of the Home Rule City Act; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(3) of the Act further requires the Commission to ensure that the 

City complies with the requirements of Section 4t of the Home Rule City Act; and 

WHEREAS, Section 4t of the Home Rule City Act requires, among other things, that the 

City’s four-year financial plan include contributions necessary to assure that pension systems for 

employees and retirees of the city are adequately funded; and 

WHEREAS, the City submitted its four-year financial plan for fiscal year 2019 through 

fiscal year 2022 (the “four-year financial plan”) to the Commission on March 23, 2018 and 

publicly presented the four-year financial plan at the Commission meeting on March 26, 2018 

for the Commission’s review and consideration; and 

1 




 

 

 

 

  

  

 

   

 

    

  

  

WHEREAS, FRC staff publicly presented its review of the four-year financial plan at the 

Commission meeting on April 16, 2018 for the Commission’s review and consideration; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(4) of the Act requires the Commission to approve or disapprove 

the City’s four-year financial plan submission within 30 days of receipt. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Detroit Financial Review Commission as 

follows: 

1.	 That the City’s four-year financial plan, as submitted to the Commission on 

March 23, 2018, is hereby approved. 

2.	 That the minutes of the Detroit Financial Review Commission meeting at which 

this Resolution is adopted take notice of the adoption of this Resolution. 

3.	 This Resolution shall have immediate effect. 

2 




 
 

 

   
    

   
  

  
 

 
  

   
    

                     
 

 
  

   
 

 
   
 

  

    
 

  
    

   

  

    
  

  

    
  

  

  

  

    
 

  
  

   
    

 

   
   

     
  

  
 

  

COLEMAN A. YOUNG MUNICIPAL CENTER 
2 WOODWARD AVE., SUITE 1100 
DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48226 
PHONE: 313-628-2535 

CITY OF DETROIT FAX: 313-224-2135 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER WWW.DETROITMI.GOV 

CFO MEMORANDUM 
No. 2018-101-006A 

TO: Financial Review Commission 
FROM: John W. Hill, Chief Financial Officer, City of Detroit 

279 of 1909, Section 4s(2)(c) 
ISSUANCE DATE: April 18, 2018 

SUBJECT: Certification of the FY 2019 Budget Pursuant to State of Michigan Public Act 

1. AUTHORITY 

1.1. State of Michigan Public Act 279 of 1909, Section 4s(2)(c), as amended by Public Act 
182 of 2014, states the chief financial officer shall certify that the city’s annual budget 
complies with the uniform budgeting and accounting act, 1968 PA 2, MCL 141.421 to 
141.440a (“PA 2”), and, if applicable, submit that certification to the financial review 
commission (“FRC”) created in the Michigan financial review commission act. 

2. OBJECTIVE 

2.1. To ensure that the City of Detroit’s annual budget complies with the applicable 
provisions of PA 2. 

3. PURPOSE 

3.1. To certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the statements in Section 5 of this 
Memorandum are true and accurate, and to transmit the certification to the FRC. 

4. SCOPE 

4.1. This Memorandum is intended solely to satisfy the requirements in State of Michigan 
Public Act 279 of 1909, Section 4s(2)(c), as amended by Public Act 182 of 2014. 

5. STATEMENT 

5.1. In accordance with Section 15 of PA 2, the FY 2019 recommended budget complies 
with the following requirements. 

5.1.1. Includes expenditure data for the most recently completed fiscal year and 
estimated expenditures for the current fiscal year. 

5.1.2. Includes an estimate of the expenditure amounts required to conduct, in the 
ensuing fiscal year, the government of the local unit, including its budgetary 
centers. 

5.1.3. Includes revenue data for the most recently completed fiscal year and estimated 
revenues for the current fiscal year. 

5.1.4. Includes an estimate of the revenues, by source of revenue, to be raised or 
received by the local unit in the ensuing fiscal year. 

5.1.5. Includes the amount of surplus or deficit that has accumulated from prior fiscal 
years, together with an estimate of the amount of surplus or deficit expected in 
the current fiscal year. The inclusion of the amount of an authorized debt 

http:WWW.DETROITMI.GOV


     
 
  

  
   

  
 

  
 

   
  

   
 

  

   
 

  
   

 

   
 

  

    
  

   
   

    
  

  

    
 

   
  

 
 

     
 

   
 

  
 
 

CFO Memorandum No. 2018-101-006A Page 2 of 3 

obligation to fund a deficit shall be sufficient to satisfy the requirement of 
funding the amount of a deficit estimated under this subdivision. 

5.1.6. Includes an estimate of the amounts needed for deficiency, contingent, or 
emergency purposes. 

5.1.7. Includes other data relating to fiscal conditions that the chief administrative 
officer considers to be useful in considering the financial needs of the local unit. 

5.1.8. The total estimated expenditures, including an accrued deficit, in the budget do 
not exceed the total estimated revenues, including an available unappropriated 
surplus and the proceeds from bonds or other obligations issued under the fiscal 
stabilization act or the balance of the principal of these bonds or other 
obligations. 

5.2. In accordance with Section 16 of PA 2, the FY 2019 adopted budget complies with 
the following requirements. 

5.2.1. Unless another method for adopting a budget is provided by a charter provision 
in effect on April 1, 1980, the legislative body of each local unit shall pass a 
general appropriations act for all funds except trust or agency, internal service, 
enterprise, debt service or capital project funds for which the legislative body 
may pass a special appropriation act. 

5.2.2. The general appropriations act shall set forth the total number of mills of ad 
valorem property taxes to be levied and the purposes for which that millage is 
to be levied. The amendatory act that added this subsection shall be known and 
may be cited as "the truth in budgeting act". 

5.2.3. The general appropriations act shall set forth the amounts appropriated by the 
legislative body to defray the expenditures and meet the liabilities of the local 
unit for the ensuing fiscal year, and shall set forth a statement of estimated 
revenues, by source, in each fund for the ensuing fiscal year. 

5.2.4. The general appropriations act shall be consistent with uniform charts of 
accounts prescribed by the state treasurer or, for local school districts and 
intermediate school districts, by the state board of education. 

5.2.5. This act shall not be interpreted to mandate the development or adoption by a 
local unit of a line-item budget or line-item general appropriations act. 

5.2.6. The legislative body shall determine the amount of money to be raised by 
taxation necessary to defray the expenditures and meet the liabilities of the local 
unit for the ensuing fiscal year, shall order that money to be raised by taxation, 
within statutory and charter limitations, and shall cause the money raised by 
taxation to be paid into the funds of the local unit. 

5.2.7. Except as otherwise permitted by section 102 of the state school aid act of 1979, 
1979 PA 94, MCL 388.1702, or by other law, the legislative body shall not 
adopt a general appropriations act or an amendment to that act which causes 
estimated total expenditures, including an accrued deficit, to exceed total 
estimated revenues, including an available surplus and the proceeds from bonds 
or other obligations issued under the fiscal stabilization act, 1981 PA 80, MCL 
141.1001 to 141.1011, or the balance of the principal of these bonds or other 
obligations. 



     
 
  

 
 
 

  
 

_________________________________ 

CFO Memorandum No. 2018-101-006A Page 3 of 3 

CERTIFIED 

John W. Hill 
Chief Financial Officer, City of Detroit 



TRUE COPY CERTIFICATE 
r- C r,1 D-16-C& 

STATE OF MICHIGAN,} ss. 

City of Detroit 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE, DETROIT 

, City Clerk of the City of Detroit, in saidI, Janice M. Winfrey 

State, do hereby certify that the annexed paper is a TRUE COPY OF RESOLUTION 

adopted (passed) by the City Council at session of 

April 18, 2018 

and approved by Mayor 

April 19, 20.!!!__ 

as appears from the Journal of said City Council in the office of the City Clerk of Detroit. aforesaid: 

that I have compared the same with the original, and the same is a correct transcript therefrom, and of the 

whole of such original. 

In Wi~ss Whereof, I hnve hero~to set my band 

and affixed the corporate seal of said City, at 

Detroit. this 19th 

April 



@ 

TAKEN FROM THE TABLE 


Council Member Ayers moved to take from the table an ordinance to amend Chapter 18 

of the Detroit City Code, Finance and Taxation, Article X, Income Tax, by amending 

Section 18-10-4, Imposition oftax - Generally, and by adding Section 18-10-26, Transfer 

of portion of City income tax revenues to Police Department budget, in order to (1) 

modify City income tax rates; (2) transfer of portion of income tax revenues to Police 

Department budget; and (3) ratify and confirm all actions previously taken since January 

1, 2013, by the City, including its Chief Financial Officer, and the Office of the Chief 

Financial Officer Financial Officer staff, agents or representatives, to levy and collect 

City income taxes at the annual tax rates authorized by this ordinance and to transfer a 

portion of those income tax revenues collected at the annual tax rates authorized by this 

ordinance to the Police Department budget to the extent required by law, laid on the table 

April 10, 2018. 



The Ordinance was then placed on the order of third reading. 

THIRD READING OF ORDINANCE. 

The title to the Ordinance was read a third time. 

The ordinance was then read. 

The question being "Shall this Ordinance Now Pass?" 

The Ordinance was passed, a majority of the Council Members present voting 

therefore as follows: 



Jd~d_ 
'-1-10-/t 

l BY COUNCIL MEMBER.____k_·_-:g:-+-=:e,1~'--'.$=----------
2 AN ORDINANCE to amend Chapter 18, of the 1984 Detroit City Code, Finance and 

3 Taxation, Article X, Income Tax, by amending Section 18- 10-4, Imposition oftax- Generally, and 

4 by adding Section 18-10-26, Transfer ofportion ofCity income tax revenues to Police Department 

5 budget, in order to (1) modify City income tax rates; (2) transfer of portion of income tax revenues 

6 to the Police Department budget; and (3) ratify and confirm all actions previously taken since 

7 January 1, 2013, by the City, including its Chief Financial Officer, and the Office of the Chief 

8 Financial Officer staff, agents or representatives, to levy and collect City income taxes at the 

9 annual tax rates authorized by this ordinance and to transfer a portion of those income tax revenues 

10 collected at the annual tax rates authorized by this ordinance to the Police Department budget to 

11 the extent required by law. 

12 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF DETROIT 

13 THAT: 

14 Section 1. Chapter 18, Article X, Income Tax, of the 1984 Detroit City Code, be amended 

15 by amending Section 18-10-4, and by adding Section 18-10-26, to read as follows: 

16 CHAPTER 18. FINANCE AND TAXATION 

17 ARTICLE X. INCOME TAX 

18 Sec. 18-10-4. Imposition of tax- Generally. 

19 (a) Subject to the exclusions, adjustments, exemptions and deductions, which are 

20 contained in this article, the City shall levy and collect income tax on corporations for the following 

21 years: 

22 (1) Effective January 1, 1998, an annual tax rate of one and nine-tenths percent 

23 (1.9%); 

2 




1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

(2) 	 Effective January 1, 2000, the maximum annual tax rate shall be reduced to 

one and eight-tenths percent ( 1.8%) and on each subsequent January 1st, the 

maximum annual tax rate be reduced by two-tenths of one percent (0.2%) 

until the income tax rate is zero; and 

(3) 	 Effective January 1, 2012, an annual tax rate of two percent (2.0% ). 

(b) Subject to the exclusions, adjustments, exemptions and deductions, which are 

contained in this article, the City shall levy and collect income tax on individuals for the following 

years: 

(1) 	 Before July 1, 1999, an annual tax rate of three percent (3.0%) on resident 

individuals, and an annual tax rate of one and one-half percent (1 ½%) on 

nonresident individuals, as an excise on income earned and received on and after 

the effective date of this article for general revenue purposes. The City shall 

annualize the rates under this section as necessary; 

(2) 	 Beginning July 1, 1999 and on each July 1st thereafterthrough July I. 2012, except 

for 2008 and 2009, the maximum annual tax rate imposed under this section on 

resident individuals shall be reduced by one-tenth of one percent (0.1 % ) until the 

rate on resident individuals is two percent (2%). Beginning July 1, 1999 and on 

each July 1st thereafter through July 1.2012, the maximum annual tax rate imposed 

on non-resident individuals shall be fifty percent (50%) of the maximum annual tax 

rate imposed on resident individuals; arul 

(3) 	 Notwithstanding any other provision in this section, for the 2008 and 2009 calendar 

years, the City shall impose the same tax rate on resident individuals and 

nonresident individuals as the City had imposed for the 2007 Calendar Year-:-; 

3 




1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

(4) 	 Except as otherwise provided under Subsection (5) of this section, and notwithstanding any 

other provision of law or this Code to the contrary, beginning January ], 2013 and each 

year after 2013, the City shall levy and collect income tax at an annual tax rate of two and 

four-tenths percent (2.4%) on resident individuals and one and two-tenths percent ( 1.20%) 

on nonresident individuals; and 

(5) 	 Notwithstanding any other provision of law or this Code to the contrary, beginning January 

Ist of the year immediately succeeding the year that all bonds, obligations, and other 

evidence of indebtedness issued by the Detroit Public Lighting Authority have been fully 

paid and each year thereafter, the City shall levy and collect income tax al an annual tax 

rate of two and two-tenths percent (2.20%) on resident individuals and one and one-tenth 

percent ( 1.10%) on nonresident individuals. 

(c) \¥here any three of the following conditions exist in the City of Detroit, the city 

ma,· apply to the state administrath·e board for certification that those conditions eKist and a 

maximum annual tax rate under subsection (b) of this section shall not be further reduced as 

provided for in subsections (d) and (e) of this section: 

(l) 	 Funds ha·,·e been withdra\\'n from the city's budget stabilization fund for two (2) or 

more consecutive city fiscal years or there is a balance of zero (Q) in the city's 

budget stabilization fund; 

(2) 	 The city's income tax revenue grovrth rate is ninety fifth. of one percent (Q.95%) or 

!esst 

(3) 	 The local tax base growth is eighty 13ercent (8Q%) or less of the state·Nide tax base 

growth rate; 

(4) 	 The city's unem13loyment rate is ten percent ( 10%) or higher according to the most 

recent statistics available from the Michigan Jobs Commission. 

4 




l (El) Where the state administrative board certifies within sixty (60) days of application 

2 that any of the three conditions set forth under subsection (c) of this section are met, the maximum 

3 annual tax rate under subsection (b) of this section shall not be forther reduced from the datc-ef 

4 the state administrath•e board certification until the July 1st following the expiration of one (]) 

5 year after the state administrati·.ie board's certification unless the city applies for certification that 

6 the conditions continue to ex.isl. Before the expiration of the certification, the city may apply to 

7 the state administrath·e board to certify that the conditions continue to ex.isl and, where the state 

8 administrative board so certifies, the certification may continue until tke July l st follo•Ning the 

9 expiration of one (I) year after the state administrative board's certification that the conditions 

10 continue to ex.isl. The city may continue to apply for certification until the conditions under 

11 subsection (c) of this section no longer exist. 

12 (e) Notwithstanding any other pro,.•ision of this section, where on July 1st tke 

13 maximum annual tax rate on resident individuals is reduced under subsection (b) of this section 

14 after ORe (I) year, or years in 1Nhich the maximum annual tax rate was not reduced due to 

15 subsections (c) and (d) of this section, the maximum annual tax rate oa resident indi1i1iduals shall 

16 be the mwcimum annua-1 tax rate in effect on June 30th of that year reduced by one tenth of one 

17 percent (0.1 %) and the ma>eimum annual tax rate on non resident individua-ls skall be fifty percent 

18 (50%) of the maximum aAn1:1al rate imposed on resident indh•iduals. On each subseqHent 1Hly 1st, 

19 subsection (b) of this section applies to the maximum annual tax rate subject lo Subsections (c) 

20 and (d) of this section. 

21 Sees. 18 10 26 18 10 30. ReseF'led. Repealed. 

22 

5 




1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Sec. 18-10-26. Transfer ofportion ofCity income tax revenues to Police Department budget. 

(a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law or this Code to the contrary. the City 

shall deposit an amount equal to the sum of the revenue collected from two-tenths percent {0.2%) 

of the rate levied on resident individuals pursuant to Section 18-10-4(b)(2) and one-tenth percent 

(0.1 %) of the rate levied on nonresident individuals pursuant to Section 18-10-4(b)(2) directly into 

the budget of the Police Department and use it exclusively to retain or hire police officers. The 

transfer and use of the revenue as provided under this subsection shall continue until all bonds. 

obligations. or other evidence of indebtedness issued by the Detroit Public Lighting Authority have 

been fully paid and revenue is no longer being pledged from truces levied by the City under Article 

XI of this Chapter, Uni{onn Utility Users Tax. to the Detroit Public Lighting Authority. 

(b) All actions previously taken by the City. including the Chief Financial Officer. and 

the Office of the Chief Financial Officer's staff. agents or representatives. relating to the 

imposition, levying, and collection of income taxes at an annual rate of two and four-tenths percent 

(2.40%) on resident individuals and one and two-tenths percent (1.20%) on nonresident individuals 

since January 1, 2013, and to deposit directly into the budget of the Detroit Police Department an 

amount equal to the sum of the revenue collected from two-tenths of one percent {0.2%) of income 

taxes so levied on resident individuals at a rate of two and four-tenths percent (2.4%) and one

tenth of one percent (0.1 %) of the income taxes so levied on nonresident individuals at a rate of 

one and two-tenths percent (1.2%). are hereby ratified and confirmed, it being that the City could 

have authorized such acts in the first instance effective January 1. 2013, pursuant to the Michigan 

City Income Tax Act. being MCL 141.501 et seq. 

Secs. 18-10-27 -18-10-30. Reserved. 

6 




1 Section 2. All ordinances, or parts of ordinances, that in conflict with this ordinance 

2 are repealed. 

3 Section 3. This ordinance is declared necessary to preserve the public peace, health, 

4 safety, and welfare of the People of the City of Detroit. 

5 Section 4. In the event that this ordinance is passed by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of 

6 City Council members serving, it shall be given retroactive effect effective January 1, 2013, and 

7 become law upon publication in accordance with Section 4-118(1) of the 2012 Detroit City 

8 Charter. In the event that this ordinance is passed by less than a two-thirds (2/3) majority of the 

9 City Council members serving, it shall be given retroactive effect effective January 1, 2013, and 

10 become law no later than thirty (30) days after enactment in accordance with Section 4-118(2) of 

11 the 2012 City Charter. 

Approved as to form: 

Charles N. Raimi 
Deputy Corporation Counsel 

7 




ADOPTED AS FOLLOWS 
COUNCIL MEMBERS 

I~ 

' 

YEAS NAYS 


v 
I 

Janee AYERS 

Scott BENSON V 

Raquel CASTANEDA-LOPEZ 

Gabe LELAND V 

Roy MCCALISTER, JR. 
J\[.i( I;IJ'··\l

*Mary SHEFFIELD V 

Andre SPIVEY V 

James TATE !~ 

Brenda PRESIDENT JONES V 
I 

*PRESIDENT PRO TEM 

T)iP 

WAIVER OF RECONSIDERATION (No. ) 

Per motions before adjournment. 



TAKEN FROM THE TABLE 

Council Member Benson moved to take from the table an ordinance to amend Chapter 55 

of the 1984 Detroit City Code, Traffic and Motor Vehicles, Article I, Generally, Division 

2. Violations and Penalties, by amending and restating Section 55-1-32, Schedule offines 

for parking violations, in order to make this section commensurate with Emergency 

Manager Order No. 24, which was issued April 3, 2014 and pursuant the Local Financial 

Stability and Choice Act, being MCL 141.1541 et seq, which increased parking fines and 

penalties for late payment of fines, thereby affirming actions of the Emergency Manager 

and representatives of the Municipal Parking Department relative to establishment and 

collection of parking fines and penalties for late payment of said fines, laid on the table 

April 10, 2018. 



The Ordinance was then placed on the order of third reading. 

THIRD READING OF ORDINANCE. 

The title to the Ordinance was read a third time. 

The ordinance was then read. 

The question being "Shall this Ordinance Now Pass?" 

The Ordinance was passed, a majority of the Council Members present voting 

therefore as follows: 



1 BY COUNCIL MEMBER.____________________ 

2 
3 AN ORDINANCE to amend Chapter 55 of the 1984 Detroit City Code, Traffic and Motor 

4 Vehicles, Article I, Generally, Division 2, Violations and Penalties, by amending and restating 

5 Section 55-1-32, Schedule of fines for parking violations, in order to make this section 

6 commensurate with Emergency Manager Order No. 24, which was issued April 3, 2014 and 

7 pursuant the Local Financial Stability and Choice Act, being MCL 141.1541 et seq. which 

8 increased parking fines and penalties for late payment of fines, thereby affirming actions of the 

9 Emergency Manager and representatives of the Municipal Parking Department relative to 

10 establishment and collection of parking fines and penalties for late payment of said fines. 

11 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF DETROIT 

12 THAT: 

13 Section 1. Chapter 55 of the 1984 Detroit City Code. Traffic and Motor Vehicles, 

14 Article 1, Generally, Division 3, Violations and Penalties, be amended by amending and restating 

15 Section 55-1-32, to read as follows: 

16 CHAPTER 55. TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEIDCLES 

17 ARTICLE I. GENERALLY 

18 DMSION 2. VIOLATIONS AND PENALTIES 

19 Sec. 55-1-32. Schedule of fines for parking violations. 

20 (a) In accordance with Section 9-509 of the 2012 Detroit City Charter, the schedule of fines, 

21 and of penaJties for the late payment of fines, for parking violations are as follows: 

22 

1 




1 

Violations Violation 
Code 

Fine 1-iae When Fine When 
Paid After 30 
Days, 
inclusive of 
late penaltiesi 
For Vehicles 
Registered in 
Michigan 

Fine When 
Paid After 30 
Days, 
inclusive of 
late penalties, 
for Vehicles 
Registered in 
Another State 
orCountrv 

PaiEIWiHiin 
I0Q~s feF 
All Vehicles 

Parked in 
prohibited 
area/no 
parking 

801 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 $S{M)Q 

65.00 
$8(M)G 
95.00 

Improper 
Parking 

802 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 $S{M)Q 

65.00 
$8(M)G 
95.00 

Blocking 
alley 

804.1 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 $W:OO 
65.00 

$8(M)G 
95.00 

Blocking 
driveway 

804.2 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 ~ 
65.00 

$8MQ 
95.00 

Blocking 
crosswalk 

804.3 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 ~ 
65.00 

$8(M)G 
95.00 

Double 
parking 

805.1 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 ~ 
65.00 

$8G:OO 
95.00 

Double 
standing 

805.2 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 ~ 
65.00 

$8'M>O 
95.00 

Fire hydrant 805.3 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 ~ 
65.00 

$8(M)G 

95.00 
No standing 
(anytime) 

811.1 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 ~ 
65.00 

$8(M)G 

95.00 
Snow 
emergency 
violation 

811.2 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 $W:OO 
65.00 

$8(M)G 

95.00 

Coach stop 811.3 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 $W:OO 
65.00 

$8(M)G 

95.00 
No standing 
(a.m.) 

812 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 ~ 
65.00 

$8(M)G 

95.00 
No standing 
(p.m.) 

813 $30.00 
45.00 

$20.00 ~ 
65.00 

$8(M)G 

95.00 
Overtime 
parking 

814 $20.00 
45.00 

$1Q.00 $40:00 
65.00 

$+f)J)Q 

95.00 
Parking 
meter 
violation 

821 $20.00 
45.00 

$10.00 $40:00 
65.00 

~ 
95.00 

2 



Parking in 830 $100.00 $90.00 $120.00 $150.00 
area reserved 150.00 170.00 200.00 
for the 
handicapped 
DPW street 835 ~ $20.00 ~ $89:QQ 
cleaning 45.00 65.00 95.00 

Unauthorized 840 ~ $20.00 ~ $8Q;QQ 

parking 45.00 65.00 95.00 
Private 
property 
Unattended  860 $a9:00 $20.00 ~ $80.00 
Key in 45.00 65.00 95.00 
vehicle 
No stopping 870 ~ $20.00 ~ $80.00 

45.00 65.00 95.00 
Vehicle and 880 $100.00 $90.00 $120.00 $150.00 
equipment 150.00 170.00 200.00 
specified in 
section~ 
U55-4-39 

1 

2 This schedule shall be posted at the Municipal Parking Department Parking Violations Bureau 

3 and, if located in a different location than the Parking Violations Bureau, at the main office of the 

4 Municipal Parking Department. 

5 (b) The amendment of Subsection (a) of this section, to increase in parking fines and 

6 penalties for the late payment of fines was enacted by the City of Detroit through Emergency 

7 Manager Order No. 24 issued April 3, 2014, pursuant the Local Financial Stability and Choice 

8 Act, being MCL 141.1541 et seq. Order No. 24, which included the increases in parking fines and 

9 penalties for the late payment of fines, was published in the Detroit Legal News on April 8, 2014, 

10 together with notice of a public hearing on the amendment to be held April 14, 2014 at the Enna 

11 Henderson Auditorium, 13th floor, Coleman Young Municipal Center, at 3:00 P.M. The public 

12 meeting was so held. Commencing on or about April 14, 2014, City of Detroit parking tickets 

13 reflected, and the Municipal Parking Department collected, the newly enacted fines and penalties. 

3 



1 Further, in accordance with the Local Financial Stability and Choice Act. being MCL 141.1541 e 

2 seq., all actions previously taken by the City, including the Emergency Manager and the Municipal 

3 Parking Department and its staff. agents or representatives. relating to the establishment and 

4 collection of parking said fines and penalties for the late payment of fines in accordance with 

5 Subsection (a) of this section, are affirmed. 

6 Section 2. All ordinances, or parts of ordinances, that in conflict with this ordinance 

7 are repealed. 

8 Section 3. This ordinance is declared necessary to preserve the public peace, health, 

9 safety, and welfare of the People of the City of Detroit. 

10 Section 4. In the event that this ordinance is passed by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of 

11 City Council members serving, it shall be given retroactive effect effective April 14, 2014, and 

12 become law upon publication in accordance with Section 4-118(1) of the 2012 Detroit City 

13 Charter. In the event that this ordinance is passed by less than a two-thirds (2/3) majority of the 

14 City Council members serving, it shall be given retroactive effect effective April 14, 2014, and 

15 become law no later than thirty (30) days after enactment in accordance with Section 4-118(2) of 

16 the 2012 City Charter. 

Approved as to form: 

(__,v (L -
Charles N. Raimi 
Deputy Corporation Counsel 

17 

18 
19 
20 

4 



• 

ADOPTED AS FOLLOWS 
COUNCIL MEMBERS 

YEAS NAYS 

Janee AYERS t/' 

Scott BENSON 1/ 

Raquel CASTANEDA..LOPEZ ,~ 
Gabe LELAND V 

Roy MCCALISTER, JR. fil '··- f _
J.-M'\ I 

*Mary SHEFFIELD v 
Andre SPIVEY V 

James TATE A~.,.L
/,Joll\l 

Brenda PRESIDENT JONES V 

*PRESIDENT PRO TEM 

LI L 



 
  

 
  

  
  

   
  

 
 

 
  

 
   

 
  

 

 

 

    

 

   

   

     

   

    

        

  

  

    

  

  

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RICK SNYDER NICK A. KHOURI
 
GOVERNOR LANSING STATE TREASURER
 

DETROIT FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION
 

CITY RESOLUTION 2018-11
 

APPROVING THE CITY’S APRIL 2018 CONTRACT REQUESTS
 

WHEREAS, Public Act 181 of 2014, the Michigan Financial Review Commission Act (the 

“Act”), allows for the creation of the Detroit Financial Review Commission (the “Commission”) 

within the Michigan Department of Treasury; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(1) of the Act empowers the Commission to provide oversight for the 

City of Detroit (the “City”) beginning on the Effective Date of the Plan of Adjustment; and 

WHEREAS, Section 6(6) of the Act provides that during the period of oversight, the 

Commission review and approve the City’s applicable contracts, as defined by Section 3(a) of the 

Act, and that an applicable contract does not take effect unless approved by the Commission; and 

WHEREAS, at the Commission meeting on April 20, 2018 the City presented applicable 

contracts, attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution, for the Commission’s review and approval. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Detroit Financial Review Commission as follows: 

1.	 That the City’s April 2018, contract requests, attached as Exhibit A to this Resolution 

but excluding any contracts a majority of Commission members present has agreed to 

exclude as noted in the minutes, are hereby approved. 

2.	 That the minutes of the Detroit Financial Review Commission meeting at which this 

Resolution is adopted take notice of the adoption of this Resolution. 

3.	 This Resolution shall have immediate effect. 

1 




  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

               

          

   

 

CITY OF DETROIT CONTRACT SUBMISSION TO FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION 

THE FOLLOWING CONTRACTS ARE BEING SENT TO THE FRC FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL PURSUANT TO
 
SECTION 6, SUBSECTION 6 OF THE MICHIGAN FINANCIAL REVIEW COMMISSION ACT
 

For April 30, 2018
 

Prepared By: Boysie Jackson, Chief Procurement Officer 

City Council and Water Board Approvals Through April 17, 2018 

Competitively Bid? If Highest Ranked or Office of the 

Department 
Contract 

Number 
Description 

Contract Request 

Type 

not a New contract, 

was the original 

contract competitively 

Lowest Bid? If not a 

New contract, was the 

original contract the 

BOWC or City 

Council 

Approval Date 

Chief 

Financial 

Officer 

Comments 

bid? lowest bid? Approval Date 

CONTRACTS GREATER THAN $750K                 (Yes = Lowest Bid Unless Specified) 

Contract Amount:  $5,205,100.92 

1 WATER AND SEWERAGE 6001392 

Contract Period: April 17, 2018 through April 17, 2021 

Source: 100% Operations & Maintenance Funding  

Purpose: To Furnish Conversion and Breakable Fire Hydrants throughout the City of 

Detroit.   

New Sole Source Sole Source 
4/17/2018 

CC 
4/30/2018 Contract to Replace Old Standard Hydrants 

Contractor: EJ USA, Inc. 

Location: 13001 Northend Ave., Oak Park, MI 48237 

1 of 1 


	Structure Bookmarks
	Figure


